

## Radmehr Mehrvar

.Net Back-End Developer

DoB: 2006-06-04 Marital Status: Single

Military Service: Educational Exemption

# radmehrvar@gmail.com

(+98)9122385190

02122552041

Tehran, Iran

Skills

C#

Clean Architecture

REST API

MongoDB

Microservice Architecture

## **Profile Summary**

I am a back-end developer with 2 years of experience in c# and .Net. I am capable of implementing different systems and have a high learning and creativity ability. I have a calm and patient personality and I have a high motivation to acquire new skills and knowledge in my field of work.

#### Education

#### **Diploma in Computer**

Branch: Software

Tehran, Iran

## Work Experience

#### **Backend Developer**

Arman

Tehran, Iran

November 2022 - September 2023

#### **FullStackDeveloper**

KeshavarziBank

Tehran, Iran

September 2024 - Present

#### **Backend Developer**

Ideh Gostar Pourya (SevenSoft)

Tehran, Iran

January 2024 - June 2024

# Solid Principles Dapper

Microsoft SQL Server

Asp.NET Core

**Object Oriented Programming** 

Unit testing software

e Html

Rabbitmq

\_\_\_\_\_

TDD

**CQRS** 

gRPC

Css

**Entity Framework Core** 

Git

Bootstrap | Javascript

## **Projects**

#### **Easivisit E-commerce**

**Arman Institute** 

**NovinTeb E-commerce** 

## Language

English: B2

German: B1

### Social Network

(O) Radmehr.Mehrvar

Radmehr314

+989122385190